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1.  Construction Noise note on page 5 restricts noise from 9pm to 7am.  Some work is required to be done during during these 
hours when  you are premitted to restrict traffic on I280.  How can you comply with this requirement when deck removal, 

  falsework installation, and painting will be done duriing these hours?2.  Can you please explain the permitted lane closure on 
sheet 7.  As I read it, you are allowed to close one lane during the week at night and two lanes in the morning on the weekends.  
Basically, closing I280 on the weekend from 9am to 1pm.  Is this correct?
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Can you please provide the exisiting bridges drawings for this project online.
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ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/CONTRACTS/Plans/070529/
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1. ON PLAN PAGE 7/59 UNDER WINTER TRAFFIC LIMITATIONS IT STATES NOV.15 SHALL BE THE INTERIM 
 COMPLETION DATE?2. IT ALSO STATES ALL EXISTING LANES TO BE OPEN BETWEEN NOV. 15TH AND APRIL 15TH. 

DOES THIS MEANS WE CANNOT DO ANY WORK RESTRICTING TRAFFIC UNTIL APRIL 15TH, WITH THE COMPLETION 
DATE AS 9/15/07 THIS GIVES US 150 DAYS TO COMPLETE THE WORK ON BOTH STRUCTURES INCLUDING THE 
PAINTING? CAN ODOT EXTEND THE COMPETION DATE TO GIVE US MORE TIME TO DO THE WORK?
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1. ON PLAN PAGE 31/59 THERE IS A HIGH PERFORMANCE NOTE FOR BRIDGE DECK PARAPET, WHY WHEN ALL 
 ITEMS ARE QC/QA?2. ON PLAN PAGE 31/59 UNDER ITEM 898 QC/QA THERE IS MENTION AT BOTTOM TO USE HP3OR 

 HP4 CONCRETE FOR THE APPROACH SLABS? 3. THE SAME NOTES AS ABOVE ARE ON PAGE 46/59 FOR THE 
BROWN BRIDGE?

Question Submitted: 11/28/2007 4Question Number:

Page 1Tuesday, October 12, 2010 6:05:56 PM

All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


